



Kaushal  
Parikh  
Resume

2010

---

Manager with about 8+ years of experience in offshore and on site development and deployment, end-to-end product development experience from concept to design, deployment and sustenance.

## Resume of Kaushal Parikh

### Skills Summary

Manager with about 8+ years of experience in offshore and on site development and deployment, end-to-end product development experience from concept to design, deployment and sustenance.

Have a wide spectrum of experience ranging from software development, Software Analysis & Design, Training, Network Building and Administration, Vendor Management in Supply Chain, Logistics, Sales and Finance.

### Employment

**Aug 2009 till date**      **Manager, Web Technologies for Stiefel, A GSK Company, Singapore**

#### **Relocated from India to Singapore to manage Web Technologies for APAC and Europe**

Managing Vendors for Application and Website development like AKQA, Wipro etc.

Working with Business for Requirements and Business Case.

Managing Security Analysis and Testing for Web Applications and Websites.

Implementation of CMS Based Application for all Websites

Conversion of Legacy application to SharePoint Portal

Handling :

- Web Hosting
- Domains (procurement/transfer/management)
- Domain and Web hosting Vendors
- Web Servers and Database Servers
- Project Management related to Product Websites , Web applications, implementation of E-commerce etc.

Handling Application Transition

Handling Security Testing on Websites and Webapps.

Handling transition of Hosting and Domains to Centralized Hosting and Domain Registrar.

## Resume of Kaushal Parikh

**June 2005 to Aug 2009** **Manager IT for Stiefel India Private Limited**

### **Significant Achievements**

- Create Development Team for Global Projects in .net and Portal Development.
- Create Development and Deployment Team for APAC Projects.
- Development and Deployment of Sales Force Automation App and Sales reporting System for Pakistan and Philippines.
- Setting up a Sales and Distribution Reporting system nationwide.
- Completed 18 projects in span of 2 years for Global Portal Applications(Bea Aqualogic Interaction 6.1)
- Transition of Portal from Plumtree G6 to BEA for APAC.
- Implementation of Sharepoint Portal for Global Development Team.
- Setup of Complete infrastructure for India Operations ranging from Network to MPLS to Backup Management to Disaster Recovery.
- Launch of Website for China Market based on CMS.
- Successful Implementation of CMS Based Website and Application Creation.

### **Roles & Responsibilities**

- Over all in-charge of Infrastructure, Applications and Support Services for IT to Business.
- Project Manager for All Global and APAC Web as well as Application Projects
- Budget and Financial Analysis of Projects.
- Responsible for the development, maintenance, and support of all business unit software including project management, system analysis and design, programming & quality assurance.
- Review product development requests and plans, and provide technical and administrative guidance to the APAC IT Team in terms of Application and Web Development.
- Manage liaison between development departments with both internal and external customers.
- Responsible for Final Analysis of Project Requirements, Resource Allocation and Standards.
- Actively manage process improvement activities and coordinate project tasks and deliverables with Product Teams and upper management.
- Help work Product Specific issues and track various deliverables and bugs. Work and drive cross-functional initiatives, and help champion core technology.

## Resume of Kaushal Parikh

- Management of 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Vendors for Different projects.

Additional responsibilities include:

- Assist all Design Specs requirements for Global Development Team
- Ensuring the delivery of high quality, high value technology solutions to the business.
- Leading the continuous improvement of product development processes, and research new technologies, techniques and procedures.
- Developing strategic initiatives and then driving consensus on across functional teams - internally and externally
- Responsible for Supporting all functional Departments to enhance their day to day work and achieve targets.

### **Major Roles Played:**

**Manager IT** for India Operations.

**Project Manager** for All Global and APAC Projects

**Head** of .net and Portal Development Teams

### **Technologies**

VB/ ASP/ .net/ SQL Server/BEA Aqualogic(Plumtree) /Showcase/Crystal Reports/Sharepoint

### **Major Projects as Project Manager:**

1. Deployment of Sales Force Automation Software in Pakistan and India. Complete support for SFA for India and Pakistan after deployment.
2. Development and Deployment of Sales Reporting System for Philippines.
3. Online Employee Evaluation System for Global Management Team.(BEA Plumtree project)
4. Contracts Management System for US (BEA Plumtree project)
5. Online Sample Distribution System for US and Canada (BEA Plumtree project)
6. Implementation of Sales and Distribution System as well as Sales Force Automation for India Operations.
7. Major Projects on BEA Aqualogic Interaction Portal such as Document Management System, Events Manager, Online Test Management System, Feedback Application System.
8. Development and Deployment of Salary Processing System (Complete Web Based)
9. Development of Sample Management System and integration with Sales Force Automation for India.
10. Lotus notes to SQL to BEA (using java, .net and plumtree)
11. Company Website of new office being opened in China- A new step to operations in a new country.

## Resume of Kaushal Parikh

12. Migration from Aqualogic to Sharepoint.
13. Deployment of CMS for All Websites(EKTRON).
14. Development of Project Management Application on Aqualogic Portal as well as Standalone Application.
15. Development of Sharepoint Projects.

All the BEA/Plumtree Projects were developed in Asp.net and C# on Plumtree 6 as well as BEA Aqualogic Interaction portal 6.1. all the projects were global. Deployment of Sharepoint Portal as well as Development of Sharepoint Apps.

**Dec 2004 to May 2005** to **Sr Developer and Analyst**  
**Antraweb Technologies Private Limited(Acharya Computer Consultancy Pvt. Ltd)**

### Significant Achievements

- Development of Projects for UK in domains for Insurance and Retailing
- Represented Company in APAC Developers Meet.

### Roles & Responsibilities

- Analyse Requirements for Projects and work delegation.
- Responsible for testing and Development.

### Technologies

- VB/ ASP/ .net/ SQL Server

**May 2004 to Nov 2004** to **Team Leader,**  
**Bitscape IT Solutions Pvt. Ltd.**

### Roles & Responsibilities

- Handling an expert team of 8 members. Working on creating and designing and programming of websites (mostly in flash and asp).
- **Technologies** VB/ASP/Sql Server/Tally

**June 2001 to May 2004** to **Technical Manager,**  
**Centre for Development of Advanced Computing,Gandhinagar(MK Web Solutions)**

### Achievements :

- Managed the design and Development of Newspaper Publishing software.
- Overall Handling of software dedicated to Childrens' Club along with design and development as well as data restoration.
- Created software for Financial Management
- Hospital Management System : a software dedicated to overall handling in all aspects for a Hospital

## Resume of Kaushal Parikh

- The role includes product demonstration, system study, gap analysis, preparation of system requirement document, broader design, resource identification and allocation, schedule monitoring, project status review and implementation. Responsibility includes constant improvement in the features and user friendliness in the product.

### **Technologies**

ASP/VB/SQL SERVER/ORACLE

**June 2000 to** **Center Manager**  
**May 2001** **NetVision Web Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Skyway Computer Pvt. Ltd)**

### **Responsibilities:**

- Handling a team of 25 members inclusive of Trained Technical Professionals as well as Marketing Executives. Together working for development of Business..

### **Achievements**

A Turnover of 2.7 million Rs in 6 months

## Resume of Kaushal Parikh

### Major IT Skills

Oracle , SQL Server, MS Access  
Visual Basic 6.0 ,Front page, Dreamweaver  
C/C++,JAVA , JavaScript, VBScript,HTML, DHTML, CSS  
ASP,ODBC Flash, Flash communication Server  
Photoshop, Fireworks, Gif Animator, Swish  
.net, C# , Plumtree (BEA) /Aqualogic Interaction Portal, Sharepoint

### CMS and Portal

Sharepoint, BEA Aqualogic, EKTRON

### ERP

Movex and Tally

### Database and Reporting Services

SQL Server 2000 and SQL Server 2005,SQL Server Reporting Services, Showcase

### Education

B.E.(I/C) from North Maharashtra University in 1999.

Grade : Distinction (71%)

P.G.D.B.E.M. from Entrepreneurship Development Institute of India, 2000.

Grade : Distinction (69%)

H.S.C from St. Xaviers in 1995

Grade : First (62%)

S.S.C from Mt. Carmel in 1993

Grade : Distinction (72%)

### Other Qualification(s)/ Certification(s)/ Programme(s) Attended

**Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP).**

**ITIL Certification in IT Service Management**

**Project Management fundamentals from IIL Singapore**

**Certified BA Analyst from IIL Singapore**

**Sharepoint Certification from Seed Infotech , Pune**

**Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist, Sharepoint**

**Google Analytics Individual Qualification – Google Analytics**

### Pursuing PMP Certification

## Resume of Kaushal Parikh



Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007  
Configuration



### Personal Information

---

#### Permanent Address:

Flat-1, Plot-417, Navdeep Apts,  
Sector-30, Gandhinagar-382030.  
Gujarat, India.  
Ph: +91-9987035485

#### Address in Singapore:

210, Choa Chu Kang Ctrl, #08-162, Singapore 680210  
Ph in Singapore: +65 9018 5485

Email: [kaupar@gmail.com](mailto:kaupar@gmail.com)

Date of Birth : 7<sup>th</sup> June 1978 (07/06/1978)

**Have Business Visa for US of 10 Years**

**Have Q1 Work Permit for Singapore**